

www.kippax-pc.gov.uk/

Minutes of the Youth and Leisure Committee Meeting held Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> March at 7pm in the Valley Ridge Community Centre.

#### Approved at the Youth and Leisure Committee Meeting held on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2023

**Present:** Councillor M. Biscomb, Councillor H. Foley, Councillor M. Eyre, Councillor J. Biscomb, Councillor J. Almond, Councillor J. Mawson, Councillor H. Richardson, Councillor J. Purcell and D Meir (Clerk).

## 115/YL/2223. Apologies:

a. To note apologies received and approve any reasons for absence Apologies were received from Councillor V. Land and **it was resolved** to approve the reasons for absence.

## 116/YL/2223. To Note any Declarations of Interest:

- a. To note declarations interests not already declared under members code of conduct or members register of disclosable pecuniary interests
- b. To approve dispensation requests

  None

#### 117/YL/2223. Public Participation

Members of the public who wish to speak regarding an item within the remit of the Youth and Leisure Committee may do so.

PLEASE NOTE: Total time limit for this item is 10 minutes.

None present

# 118/YL/2223. Extraordinary meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee held 2nd February 2023

a. To approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2023 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

**It was resolved** to approve minutes of the extraordinary meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2023 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

### 119/YL/2223. Meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee held 7th February 2023

a. To approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 7<sup>th</sup> February 2023 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

**It was resolved** to approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 7<sup>th</sup> February 2023 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

### 120/YL/2223. Kippax Common

a. To receive an update and agree the next steps A meeting is being held with Vicky Nunns and Jon Crossley on 13<sup>th</sup> March to get an update. The planning department has requested a response to the questions raised by Highways regarding the car park and it is not known if Groundwork has sent a response yet.

## 121/YL/2223. Leeds 2023 Year of Culture

a. To note that the Kippax and Methley Culture Trail will take place on Saturday 22nd July 2023 and consider what activities to organise for the event.
Councillor Biscomb will check if the tennis and skating sessions can be provided on this date and funding will be applied for if available. It was suggested that buskers and a popup café could be put on the high street.

## 122/YL/2223. Community Gala and Scarecrow Festival 2023

- a. To receive an update on the application to Leeds City Council for Kippax Common and agree any further actions
   To be submitted by the Clerk
- b. To receive an update on the funding application and agree any actions

  Councillor M. Biscomb has drafted the application and it will be submitted by the Clerk
- c. To consider the quote for inflatables and agree any actions
  It was resolved to approve the quote of £1,840 + VAT for the hire of inflatables from Breeze.
- d. To consider and agree any further actions for the scarecrow festival It was resolved to have a theme of famous people/ events in Leeds and to hold a workshop and to advertise this.
- e. To consider any further arrangements to be made and agree any actions
   It was resolved to approve Councillor Land to book in stalls for the Gala and Councillor
   Eyre to ask Atha if they want to come but not to bring inflatables.
   Councillor Foley will do a risk assessment for putting up the gazebos and Councillor M.
   Biscomb will enquire about hiring toilets.

## 123/YL/2223. Other Community events 2023

- a. To consider organising tennis and skateboard coaching and agree any actions Councillor M. Biscomb will check availability and get quotes
- To consider organising a roller disco and agree any actions
   To carry forward to the next meeting
- c. To consider organising a cookery school and agree any actions

  To carry forward to the next meeting
- d. To consider organising a family sports day and agree any actions

  To carry forward to the next meeting
- e. To consider organising a youth club and agree any actions

  To carry forward to the next meeting
- f. To receive an update on the family bike ride and agree any actions No response has been received to the proposed date of 9<sup>th</sup> July.

- g. To receive any feedback from Kippax Kicks about potential sessions to provide and agree any actions.
  - Kippax kicks have advised that they do not currently have the capacity to provide any more sessions so no further actions required.
- h. To receive an update on funding sources and agree any further actions No other funding sources are being pursued.

#### 124/YL/2223. Next meeting

- a. To notify the Clerk/Proper Officer of matters for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting None
- b. To confirm date of next meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 4th April 2023 at 7pm

**It was resolved** to confirm the date of next meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 4th April 2023 at 7pm

Signed: *M Biscomb* Date: 4<sup>th</sup> April 2023